
FW: Friday Servers

Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Fri 9/20/2019 2:02 PM
To:  Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc:  Ellis, Dawn <Dawn.Ellis@mkcorp.com>

Hi Gil,
 
Here are the hours worked today that you can submit in Fieldglass for billing. Please let me know if you need
anything.
 
Thank you so much for hoping in and filling these roles! We will be in touch soon for the next event.
 
Loni Williams
Talent Consultant
MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global 
p: 972.687.5986
c: 605-390-6318
e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com
 

 
From: Cruz, America 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: Ellis, Dawn <Dawn.Ellis@mkcorp.com>
Subject: RE: Friday Servers
 
Hi Loni,
 
Jonathan and Sharon hours are 8:30AM – 1:00PM 4.50hrs. each and they did a great job!
 
Thank you and have a great weekend!
 

America Cruz, Coordinator, Catering & Administration
P: 972-687-5186 TMKB 1.530 E: america.cruz@mkcorp.com
 

 

From: Williams, Loni 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:58 PM
To: Cruz, America <America.Cruz@mkcorp.com>
Cc: Ellis, Dawn <Dawn.Ellis@mkcorp.com>
Subject: Friday Servers
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Hi America,
 
You will have Jonathan Ragsdale and Sharon Yik repor�ng on Friday for serving.
 
Let us know what else you need.
 
Loni Williams
Talent Consultant
MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global 
p: 972.687.5986
c: 605-390-6318
e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com
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